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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ' . é

SUBJECT: BX6734 (Incident Concerning)

1. Subject mission was flown successfully on
30 October 1967. An examination of the mission vehicle
upon its return to the Kadena Detachment revealed the
presence of a single hole, approximately the size which
would have been made by a 30.06 shell.. This hole was
located in a fillet just aft of the starboard landing
gear, The pellet which caused the hole penetrated the
outer skin, a metallic support which is utilized to stiffen
same and aISo another metallic Support for one of the

fuel tanks.

2. Attached are two photographs of the aforementioned ;
holes. Exhibit A is a view of the skin fillet from the :
inner side. Exhibit B is a view of the tank support from

the outer side,

3. The aforementioned pellet was previously returned
by courier for analysis.
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0SA (6 Nov 67)

Distripution:
1-SS/08A, w/o atts
2-D/SA w/atts
3-DD/SA, w/o atts
4-D/OPS/08A, w/o atts
5-D/MAT/OSA, w/o atts
6-C/0XC/OB/08A, w/o atts
7-RB/OSA, w/o atts
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